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COUNTY OF SAN MATEQ
Inter-Departmental Correspondence

County Manager’s Office

DATE: July 3, 2003
BOARD MEETING DATE: July 15, 2003

TO: ablc Board of Supervisors
FROM: Jo ’ Maltbie, County Manager

SUBJECT:

ppfirmation of Chris Flatmoe as Information Services Department (ISD)
Director/Chief Information Officer (CIO)

Recommendation
Confirm Chris Flatmoe as Director of Information Services Department/Chief Information
Officer.

The County has conducted a recruitment for the position of Information Services
Director/CIO. The Assistant ISD Director Chris Flatmoe has been selected by the County
Manager as the best candidate for this position based on his knowledge of the department
and the County, and his outstanding work in various management positions in ISD.

The Charter requires the Board of Supervisors to confirm appointments of department heads
nominated by the County Manager.
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This action will further promote the goal of responsive, effective and collaborative
government. Specifically government decisions are based on careful consideration of future
impact, rather than temporary relief or immediate gain.

Fiscal Impact _
Mr. Flatmoe’s annual salary will be $156,000.



